From: Catherine Rice

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 12:50 PM

To: Catherine Rice; csc <csc@london.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Agenda- ward 13 -Pls select John-Fyfe-Millar to fill ward 13 seat.

| consent to this letter to be part of the agenda.
To whom it may concern:

It is imperative that the Corporate Services Committee act to ensure that Ward 13 continue to
be represented at Council for the remainder to the current term following the recent vacancy.
| nominate John Fyfe-Millar. | met John at the London Chamber of Commerce years ago. Over
the years, he has always stood out as someone who is passionate about our city and will do
anything to make it a better place to live and work. He will do the hard work to make it happen.
He is constantly supporting people and businesses in the community by personally attending
events and using social media etc. to inform others what is going on. | have a better
understanding of what is going on in London because of him!

| know the city of London and specifically Ward 13 will gain a huge supporter if we select John.
He will be a great asset working along with the other councillors.

In the ranked ballot election of 2018, the difference in constituency support between Mr. Fyfe-
Millar and the vacating councillor was marginal.

Ward 13 cannot be left without strong and capable representation until the next municipal
election.

I move to nominate John Fyfe-Millar to fill the vacant seat as soon as possible. We will all win!
Thank-you!
| consent to this letter to be part of the agenda.



